
From: Ralff Douglas, Kristin
Sent: 10/7/2013 4:19:29 PM
To: Affonsa, Deborah (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DTA31);

Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Reilly,

Brooke A (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BARIl)
Bee:
Subject: RE: Good Luck!

Thanks! Really looking forward to it. And can’t thank you enough for your contributions!

Am now already excited about the next steps, so let’s keep talking!

From: Affonsa, Deborah [mailto:DTA3@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 4:18 PM 
To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin; Zafar, Marzia 
Cc: Allen, Meredith; Reilly, Brooke A 
Subject: Good Luck!

Ladies,

It was the night before the en banc and all through the CPUC, not a staffer was stirring not 
even a mouse! Ok, maybe a bit too dramatic ©!

Good luck tomorrow and I look forward to watching it via the web-cast. How ironic that I will 
be at a Board Meeting for a solar company in DC - so sorry to miss this!!

I want to really thank-you two for the opportunity to help make this - what I know will be - a 
great session!

Deb
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Deborah T. Affonsa
Vice President, Corporate Strategy
Pacific Gas & Electric Company
dta3@pge.com
(o)415-973-4407 (c) 415-260-4407
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